



MARINE CORPS LEAGUE Anderson-Jordan Detachment 1078 General Membership Meeting

Date 2 Jan 2024 **990 filing 10/08/23**.

Commandant Anick Wallace called the meeting to order at 1800 hours at Horn Lake High School, 3360 Church Rd, Horn Lake, MS.

Roll Call of Officers:

Commandant Anick Wallace
Senior Vice Commandant Tom Drumm
Junior Vice Commandant Don Woodson
Judge Advocate Ed Stutler
Paymaster Jim Simpson

Adjutant Alexa Taylor (Excused)

Chaplain Bob Shearin
Past Commandant Ed Stutler
Sgt at Arms Don Dandridge

All officers present, A total of 12 members present. The Detachment had a quorum of at least seven (7) members to conduct business.

Opening ceremonies and rituals were conducted.

Introduction and Acceptance of New Members: None

Adjutants Report: The minutes of the last meeting are now posted on our web page (MCLDET1078.org). Jim Simpson made a motion to accept the minutes as posted on our website, Tom Drumm 2nd, no discussion, approved and passed.

Paymasters Report: The Detachment has 36/32 in good standing. Current balance in the checking account \$4080.73, Simon Dean, made a motion to accept the financial report, Tom Drumm, 2nd, no discussion, approved and passed.

Reports of Officers:

Commandant:

Forward an email to paymaster for payment of our website creation. Advised Detachment members of the upcoming officer elections. I will be attending the Mid-Winter Conference in February. I need to work with Sr Vice to get the info (computer log-in) to do fundraisers at Wal-Mart. 9 Jan to help with Coffee & Cookies at MFS VA are Anick, Ed Don, with maybe Tom. Detachment 2nd Quarterly Report is due to me by 6 Jan, paymaster and Chaplain, need your numbers.

Chaplain's report:

Please remember, in your prayers: Earl and Virginia Ward, Jim and Courtney Simpson, Mary-Ann Shearin, George Arata and his wife, Ed Sanders, Arnold Wallace, Bill Shaw, Joey Webb and his wife, Tom Drumm, Gwenson Crutcher, Benny Watson, Chris Woxen and Felicia Dandridge.

Committee Reports:

Honor Guard: The Detachment will be doing Honor Guard, Pall Bearers, Flag Folding, Rifles (5) and Taps for a dearly departed member (Earl Wade) on 4 Jan. Simon Dean is point of contact for this.

Golf Tournament: Tom/Anick – Next year's HOT planning committee will start in Mar 2024.

Fund Raising: Tom and Don, no plans yet. TBD when the weather improves. They are planning to see if we can do one at Kroger's.

VA Hospital: Please consider volunteering to help with Cookies & Coffee the 2nd Tuesday every month. Beginning in 2024 they will be having single rooms in the hospital. The VA is also teaming up with University of Tennessee dental program to offer students and veterans a chance for outside dental work and cleanings.

New Business:

- Attached is Detachment #173 who is hosting the 2024 Department Convention in Apr 2024. To raise funds to pay for the Convention, they are raffling a \$500.00 Amazon gift card. Tickets are \$20.00 each. Click the link below, or you can copy and paste it into a new browser. POC phone # 985-640-7617.

Here's the link to the raffle: https://go.rallyup.com/mcldet173/Campaign/Details

- Plans for baby shower for Alexa Taylor (having a girl) will be scheduled after the baby is born per her request.
- HIPPA training at volunteer office every Wednesday at 9am. Contact (901) 577- 7305 to register. Takes one hour and no test just a movie, then some paperwork.
- Forever Young Meeting will be held on 18 Jan at 1030am, located at the Germantown Baptist Church.
- Crosspoint Church Veterans lunch on 3 Jan at 1200. Several Det members in attendance.
- Sr Vice would like to plan 'Good of Detachment' event in March at the firing range.
- VAVS meeting changed to 11 Jan, vice 4 Jan.

The next Detachment meeting will be 6 Feb 2024 at 1800 hours.

The meeting was adjourned at 1900 hours.

Respectfully Submitted,

Anick Wallace

Commandant

.